Objection 1 APPENDIX D

Musson, Martyn

rrom: [
Sent: 26 September 2022 21:46

To: Entertainment Licensing <Entertainment.Licen@leeds.gov.uk>
Subject: Cat’s Pyjamas Stainbeck Lane

Hi
This email is in regards to the Cat’s Pyjamas entertainment and event license submitted by Zulfigar

Hussain PREM/04995/001.

ive in I <Ic | have concern in regards to the
entertainment and event licence application for Cat’'s Pyjamas.

As there are five flats above this restaurant my concern is that music levels after 11pm will be very
disturbing to myself and other residents.

Further to this the sale of alcohol post 11pm can cause public disorder and encourage drunken behaviour
outside the property. Next to the venue, we have communal access to 5 flats and | would feel unsafe
knowing that people are allowed to drink in the early morning hours.

| appreciate this has always been a commercial unit but applications have always been considerate of the
residents surrounding this venue. Please consider the points above.

Regards



Objection 2 APPENDIX D

From: Entertainment Licensing

To: Musson, Martyn

Subject: PREM/04995/001 - Licensing act 2003, Cat"s Pajama"s Unit 2, 5 Stainbeck lane, Meanwood, LS7 3P]
Date: 12 October 2022 14:42:53

----- Original Message-----
From:

Sent: 12 October 2022 11:44
To: Entertainment Licensing <Entertainment.Licen@leeds.gov.uk>

Subject: Licensing act 2003, Cat's Pajama's Unit 2, 5 Stainbeck lane, Meanwood, LS7 3PJ

[You don't often get email ﬁ‘on- Learn why this is important at

To whom it may concern,

I’'m writing in regards to the recent licensing application by Zulfiqar Hussain for the Cat's Pajama's Unit 2. 5
Stainbeck lane, Meanwood, LS7 3PJ.

My partner and I have recently pm‘chased-after renting happily for 3 years,

Prior to the takeover of the previous buisness, we were on great terms with the Black Market restaurant who
kept music to a minimum and always packed down any loud events by 11pm on the dot. The application by
Hussain for the licensing of sale of alcohol, late night refreshment and performance of recorded music until the
significantly later time of 1am worries me.

Ours and a number of other-will be greatly affected by this, as the noise does travel quite significantly from
the business, especially at the rear of the building where they have a beer garden. For instance, even last night on
a Tuesday, we could hear loud music coming from Unit 2 between the hours of 6-8pm. I'd like to express mine
and my partners objection to the licensing between these hours, as I've mentioned previously, the previous
business as well as Dapur Malaysia who hold the unit next door, have been kind enough to cease their music by
the generous hour of 11pm.

I understand that a number of others in the building have expressed concern at this as well, and hopefully you’ve
already received their emails. Thank you for reading, please do keep us updated on the end result of the

application if you can.

Kind regards,

Find out how
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